From: Dave Haugeberg

To: Bailey Barnhart

Cc: Kit Johnston; Ken Huffer

Subject: Re: Message from "RNP58387992C8F7"
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 11:57:46 AM

Caution: This email originated outside of the Yamhill County email system

Bailey,

The Mayor Rosacker and the Newberg Council is requesting that Robyn Wheatley be replaced on the Parkway
Committee by Newberg City councilor, Jeri Turgesen. I concur with this request and ask that you forward this
request to the Board of Commissioners for the Board’s consideration.

Thank you,

Dave Haugeberg, Chair
Sent from my iPhone

>On Aug 19, 2025, at 4:53 PM, Bailey Barnhart <BarnhartB@yambhillcounty.gov> wrote:

>

> Hello,

>

> We received the attached application to the Parkway Committee. I didn't see any vacancies listed for the
committee, but I also can't find a maximum number of members. Please confirm whether you are still accepting
applications for this committee which currently has 12 active members.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Bailey Barnhart

> Executive Office Specialist

> Yambhill County Board of Commissioner's Office

> 434 NE Evans Street

> McMinnville, OR 97128

> barnhartb@yambhillcounty.gov

> Ph: 503-434-7501

> Fax: 503-434-7553

> From: Will Worthey <Will. Worthey@newbergoregon.gov>

> Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 4:36 PM

> To: BOC Info <bocinfo@yambhillcounty.gov>

> Cc: Rachel Thomas <Rachel. Thomas@newbergoregon.gov>

> Subject: FW: Message from "RNP58387992C8F7"

>

> Caution: This email originated outside of the Yamhill County email system

>
>

7

> Find attached the application form for our parkway delegate. Approved by the Yamilull County Board of

>
> Best, Commissioners on
>
>

09/11/2025

via Board Order _-’5'3?7




> Will Worthey

>MLS EMPA

> City Manager

> City of Newberg

> 414 E. First Street

> Newberg, OR 97132

> Direct: 503-537-1256

>

> PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: Messages to and from this e-mail address are public records of the
City of Newberg and may be subject to public disclosure. This e-mail may be subject to the State Retention
Schedule.

>

>

>

>

> From: scan_from_copier@donotreply.com <scan_from_copier@donotreply.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:23 PM

> To: Will Worthey <Will. Worthey@newbergoregon.gov>

> Subject: Message from "RNP58387992C8F7"

>

> This E-mail was sent from "RNP58387992C8F7" (IM C6010).

>

> Scan Date: 08.19.2025 14:22:51 (-0700)

> Queries to: scan_from_copier@donotreply.com

> <20250819142252000.pdf>

B.O. 25-277



